

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-225 *Monday, October 28, 2019*

Chair: Adrian Montemayor *Advisor:* Renee Savage *Minute Taker:* Mitch Ha

Present: Veterans, Asian Pacific Islander, International, Astronomy, Soccer, Hyphae, RN Class 2021, Student Nursing Association, LMCAS, Circle K, Shenanigans, Delta Robotics, Honors, WINS, Soccer Club, Art Club, Allies, Guardians of the Lake, LatinX

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Adrian called the meeting to order at 3:33pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by Veteran's B. Seconded by: RN Class 2021 C. Motion approved 12-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from 10/21/19 A. Motioned by: RN Class 2021 B. Seconded by: Delta Robotics C. Motion approved 12-0-0
4	Public Comment	 I. Christian: @Adrian "You're Awesome!" A. Circle K Cheer: "We are proud of you- you- you / Way to go you- you- you /You are a leader –a leader – leader – leader / You are a superstar! I. Adrian: A. Indicated this Fall Festival was most successful of the three years hosting. B. Reported earnings broke record numbers – total: \$922 C. Special thanks to Veteran's Club for providing the DJ. D. Congratulated ICC for the majority of clubs who participated

 I. Hyphae: A. The food from their club's potluck was donated B. They suggest other clubs participate and have a potluck – bring us together and release steam – possible date – Friday, November 22 C. Indicated Nature Reserve started cleaning greenhouse D. Their club plans to host activities such as pinecone peanut butter feed for birds
 E. Their next meeting is solidified II. WINS: A. Their club announced there'll be a guest speaker [Lucretia Shaw] at the Mesa center on November 8th – 1:00pm-2:00pm III. Circle K: A. Hosting a Halloween bash & holiday installation – potluck-style event 2:30-3:30pm

5	Club Updates	 IV. Delta Robotics: A. The club's third meeting is scheduled for tomorrow – B. representative from apple giving presentation at 5:00PM – SC room 230 [2nd floor] C. Indicated their goal is to open public space to market arts, crafts, etc. to promote creativity and engineering. D. Their club's first project is an app aimed to help people build better habits/better environment E. Reminder: Their club t-shirt and merchandise are still orderable V. Soccer Club: A. Fundraising was successful – revenue was sufficient to order shirts and hoodies. B. The next meeting will be canceled on Halloween: for members to be with family
6	AGENDA ITEMS Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Savage: A. Took time debriefing the Fall Festival and opened the floor for feedback B. Channeled constructive criticism to utilize in next large-scale event set in November. Congratulations to Renee Savage on her 1st Halloween event – Thank you! Spacing issue: there was not enough space between tables to distinguish clubs (Robotics apologizes for space requirement) Inventory issue: less cords and outlets were available than expected Map suggestion: a form of directory or map for guests could be useful Placement suggestion: adding another column on site for free tabling, separated from profits Highlight: Veteran's club DJ was cool – suggestion: have a dance party! Parking issue – There was a lack of resources for signs Highlight: Special thanks to Renee's mother for manning Student Life table Ribbon issue: People in haunted house were scared wrongfully
7	November Event	 II. ICC members participated in planning for next large event Christian: suggested it take place on week of 18th-21 (before Thanksgiving) A. A week-long event – outside in the quad – suggested rotating between clubs per day of the week instead of a single day event – too overwhelming and hectic i. Environment/sustainability Day ii. Leadership Day iii. Cultural Day iv. Creative Art Day v. ICC potluck Possible name – Engagement Week?
8	Adjournment	I. Circle K motions to adjourn at 4:22pm